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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 10 July 2023 5:02 PM
To: KUNASEGARAN S/O BADIVEL; ANG PEI XUAN
Cc: KRISTINE TAN FOONG YI; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
Subject: FW: PRS Notice for SMU9546T accident with your vehicle 46310MID on 07/07/2023

Dear Sirs, 
 
We have received pre-repair inspection notice from civilian repairer and understand that MID46310 is belongs to Air 
Force. We will proceed to conduct inspection. 
 
Please let us have a copy of IOD and relevant documents(MID46310) for our necessary action. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 4:56 PM 
To: RS AUTO SERVICES <rsautoservices88@gmail.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: PRS Notice for SMU9546T accident with your vehicle 46310MID on 07/07/2023 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sharon, 
 
As spoken, we will arrange. 
 
Hi LKK Assign Team, 
 
Third party vehicle already “IN” workshop and they will provide repair estimate. 
Pls assist to arrange survey on tomorrow(11/07/2023).Thanks. 
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

 

 
 

From: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS (MINDEF) <HO_Aik_Seng_Dennis@defence.gov.sg>  
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 4:47 PM 
To: RS AUTO <admin@rsautomo.com> 
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: PRS Notice for SMU9546T accident with your vehicle 46310MID on 07/07/2023 
 
Message Classification: Official Closed  
Hi Ms Sharon, 
 

1. We received the referral from AGC for the case involving SMU9546T and 46310MID. 
 

2. Please liaise with the MINDEF/SAF appointed Claims Adjuster to follow up with your 
end for the claims handling and do forward all documentations and the arrangement 
for pre-inspection with them. The POC is Ms Hisao Tong as below 

 
1) LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd (MINDEF/SAF Appointed Claims Adjuster). 
2) Officer-In –Charge: Ms Hisao Tong. 
3) Email: chewht@lkkauto.com 
4) Direct-Line:67423197. 
5) Main Line: 6256 3561 

 
3. Thank you. 

 
Regards, 
 
           DENNIS HO 
TA INVESTIGATION WO 
     HQ TPT/ SAFETY BR 
            63074511 
            91763064 

From: RS AUTO <admin@rsautomo.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 1:35 PM 
To: AGC CIVIL (AGC) <AGC_CIVIL@agc.gov.sg> 
Subject: Re: PRS Notice for SMU9546T accident with your vehicle 46310MID on 07/07/2023 
 
 
 
Thank you & Best Regards, 
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Sharon Ong 
(Claims Department) 
 
RS AUTO PTE LTD 
60 Jalan Lam Huat #05-33 
Carros Centre Singapore 737869 
Tel: (65) 8368 6767 
 
 
On Mon, 10 Jul 2023 at 13:33, RS AUTO <admin@rsautomo.com> wrote: 

Dear Sirs, 
 
Kindly ignore the previous email and refer to this email instead. 
 
Pre-Repair Survey Notification 
Accident involving SMU9546T (our client's vehicle) & 46310MID (your vehicle) 
 
1. We act for TAMAN JURONG CAR RENTAL, the owner of vehicle no. SMU9546T . 
 
2. We refer to the above captioned matter. 
 
3. In the premises, we enclose herewith a copy of our client's GIA Draft Report made on 7/7/2023.  
 
4. This serves as our client's notification to you for conducting a pre-repair survey.  
 
5. Please let us hear from you as soon as possible.  
Thank you & Best Regards, 
Sharon Ong 
(Claims Department) 
 
RS AUTO PTE LTD 
60 Jalan Lam Huat #05-33 
Carros Centre Singapore 737869 
Tel: (65) 8368 6767 

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this 
message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, 
distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any 
information in this email to any unauthorised person is an offence under  
the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately  
if you receive this in error." 


